

Regular Meeting October 15, 1986

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-	Ord. No.	Res. No.	Pag
NNOUNCEMENTS			
MAYOR PUTZELL - none.			1
CITY MANAGER JONES - Introduced Dr. Jon Staiger, the new Natural		3.55	-
Resources Manager, to Council.			1
PPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 24, 1986, Workshop Meeting October 1, 1986, Regular Meeting			1
ESOLUTIONS -AUTHORIZE Jon Staiger to participate in the deferred compensation		06 5116	
plan, ICMAADOPT warranty deed for ten foot right-of-way, southeast corner		86-5116	1
of U.S. 41 and 26th Avenue North.		86-5117	2
-ADOPT Grant of Improvements within Easements and approve final plat for Century Estates.		86-5118	2
<ul> <li>-ADOPT variance from Section 11-A, zoning ord., to permit six-foot fence at 5160 Crayton Place South.</li> <li>-ADOPT conditional use permit, allow existing chickee structure,</li> </ul>		86-5133	5
1300 Cabio Court.  -ADOPT preliminary and final subdivision plat, Park Shore Villas,		86-5126	6
northeast corner of Crayton Road and Park Shore DriveADOPT Public Participation Procedures for the Comprehensive Plan	obnes	86-5127	7
Revision Process -ADOPT authorization to allow Richard Condon to construct two small	7. 7. 1	86-5128	7
ponds located on Lot 9, Palmer Estates, southe end of Gulf Shore Blvd. and 20th Avenue South. -ADOPT authorization for the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute		86-5129	8
a contract between PRC Engineering, Inc. and the CityAPPOINT a Selection Committee to provide professional services for		86-5130	9
additional water storage for the 1986/87 fiscal year.		86-5131	9
-APPOINT a Selection Committee to provide professional services for raw water wells and auxiliary power for 1986/87 fiscal year.		86-5132	10
URCHASING -BID AWARD annual requirements for photographic suppliesBID AWARD annual requirements for thermoplastic material, used by		86-5120	2
traffic control division for pavement marking projects.		86-5119	2
-BID AWARD two (2) submersible water pumps.		86-5121	
-BID AWARD annual requirements for fertilizer.		86-5122	
-BID AWARD resurfacing and drainage improvements to Spyglass Lane.		86-5123	3
-BID AWARD change order to cover annual requirements for sodium polyphos.		86-5124	3
RDINANCES Second Reading			
-ADOPT permit for the sale of beer and wine on Sunday, November 9, 1986, for the Southwest Florida's Fantasy in Flight event.	86-5125		4
ISCUSSION/ACTION -Pension Plan Benefits			10
ABLED  -TABLED authorization for partial reimbursement of a 12" water line, installed on Goodlette Road in 1980.		523	10
ORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS -None.			

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES Regular Meeting

Time 9:00 a.m.

Date October 15, 1986

ROLL CALL: Present:	Edwin J. Putzell,	Jr. ITEM 2				VOT	CE	
	Mayor  Kim Anderson-McDor William E. Barnett William F. Bledsoe Alden R. Crawford, John T. Graver Lyle S. Richardsor Councilmen	Jr.	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	E C O N D	Y E S	NO	
Also Present: Franklin C. Jones, City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney Janet Cason, City Clerk Roger J. Barry, Comm Development Direct James L. Chaffee, Utilities Director Jodie M. O'Driscoll, Deputy Clerk	Stewart K. Ur Purchasing Norris C. Ija Fire Chief unity Gerald L. Gro or City Engine Jon Staiger, Natural Res	Services Dir. Langst, Agent Lams, Donvold,	To the part of the					
See Supplemental Att	endance List - Attac	chment #1.	A PO ESTADO TOR					
***	***	***	PVA BJ95 box					
INVOCATION: Reverend Church o	Randall Cook f the Nazarene	ITEM 1	1.00 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100					
***	***	***	moustelsE					
ANNOUNCEMENTS		ITEM 3	Ons. Ailah sa		153			
MAYOR PUTZELL:	None.		Special Deleteration					
CITY MANAGER Staiger, the new Council.	JONES: Introduced Natural Resources		WYT IOST US WYT IOST US WEST (1) OUT TUPES INSTITUTE					
***	***	***	ab to enade					
C	ONSENT AGENDA				-			
APPROVAL OF MINUTES		ITEM 4	e ell sos sin					
September 24 October 1,	, 1986, Workshop Mee 1986, Regular Meeti	eting .ng	MOTE					
***	***	***	a coditan stat					
RESOLUTION NO. 86	<u>-5116</u>	ITEM 5	noites coen	74 EE				
PARTICIPATE IN PLAN THROUGH MANAGEMENT CORPORATION; PR EXEMPTED FROM	THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION RET OVIDING THAT HE SH PARTICIPATING I TEM OF THE CITY	ENSATION CITY FIREMENT HALL BE N THE	BERRY BIA 2					
	***							1
***	***	***			1	1	1	1

-2-

-3-

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		T		vo	TE	Γ
City Council Minutes Date October 15, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	E C O N	Y E		F
Shannon Chemical Corp. Paoli, Pennsylvania \$13,718.00						
Title not read.						
Mayor Putzell asked that the typographical errors in the resolution be corrected.						
***						
Mayor Putzell expressed concern that only one or two bids were received in certain instances. Purchasing Agent Unangst said he contacts the other listed bidders and asks why they did not participate. For example, the bid for resurfacing Spyglass Lane was sent only to contractors in the area. Of the three, only the contractor in Ft. Myers declined because the job was too small to warrant daily trips to Naples. Mr. Bledsoe suggested combining two or more jobs, like the resurfacing, to attract more bidders.						
City Manager Jones explained that staff delves deeply into past and present purchases of items where only one or two bids are received to assure that the City is getting a reasonable price.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett			x x		
Mrs. Anderson-McDonald suggested discussion of the time frames, lack of bids, and a general overview of the bidding process at an informal workshop. "If Council had more background on the bidding process, there would be less questions," she said.	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	x	х	X X X X X		
MOTION: To ADOPT the Consent Agenda as presented.	(7-0)					
***						
END CONSENT AGENDA	191		3.8			
SECOND READINGS						
ORDINANCE NO. 86-5125						
AN ORDINANCE PERMITTING THE SALE OF BEER AND WINE ON SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1986, BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 12:00 NOON AND 7:00 P.M. BY THE COLLIER COUNTY HOTEL/MOTEL ASSOCIATION OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS AT THE "SOUTHWEST FLORIDA'S FANTASY IN FLIGHT" FUND RAISING EVENT TO BE HELD IN THE CITY OF NAPLES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.						
Title read by City Attorney Rynders.						
PUBLIC HEARING: Open: 9:13 a.m. Close: 9:15 a.m.			100			
An individual from the audience advised that the Southwest Florida's Fantasy in Flight was scheduled for November 7, 8, and 9, not just for November 9. Mayor Putzell, however, explained that this ordinance dealt with amending the Code of Ordinance section prohibiting the sale of alcoholic beverages on Sunday, only.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell	x		X X X X X X		
MOTION: To ADOPT the ordinance as presented at the		1	1	1		
MOTION: To ADOPT the ordinance as presented at the second reading.	(7-0)					

forty feet.

-5-

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	NEED TO LEGIS	M	s	Vo	TE	A
City Council Minutes Date October 15, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I	E C O	YES	N O	BSENT
ommunity Development Director Barry advised that he zoning ordinances had been revised to permit uch structures and staff believes this request fits ll the criteria.  T. Crawford asked what the vote from the Planning dvisory Board was and Mr. Barry advised that it was nanimous to approve, with one member absent.  T. Graver expressed his concern that this might set precedent and provide the potential for everyone o build a chickee for any purpose. Mr. Richardson, owever, advised that there were already quite a few hickees in the Royal Harbor area.  ayor Putzell cautioned that the nearby property wners' views of the canals may be obstructed. Mr. arry advised that there were strict regulations in he zoning ordinance regarding erection of chickees and pointed out that there are other obstructions, ike boats anchored in the canal, besides the hickees that also obstruct the nearby owners' iews.  OTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented.  ***  *** RESOLUTION NO. 86-5127  ITEM 10-c  A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR A PROPOSED 31 LOT SUBDIVISION TO BE KNOWN AS PARK SHORE VILLAS LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF CRAYTON ROAD AND PARK SHORE DRIVE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	X	x	x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x		
ommunity Development Director Barry advised that he developer had received a General Development ite Plan approval. The developer then advised the ity of his intent to create a subdivision within he project so that the units could be sold on ndividual parcels of land, Mr. Barry continued. taff recommended approval.  r. Crawford asked why this was not done before onstruction began. "It is a little hard to isallow something after they start building", he aid. City Attorney Rynders advised that this was ore of an administrative issue than a zoning issue nd no discretion is permitted if the conditions of he ordinance are met. He further pointed out that lorida Statutes are strict pertaining to ubdivision of property. There are also certain pecific criteria, on state and local level, that llow for subdivisions, Mr. Barry added.  OTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented.  **  -RESOLUTION NO. 86-5128  A RESOLUTION ADOPTING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES FOR THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN REVISION PROCESS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	x	х	x x x x x x x x	1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA				VO	TE	
City Council Minutes Date October 15, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	YES	N O	A B S E N T
RESOLUTION NO. 86-5130 ITEM 12	210 - 31 mm					F
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN PRC ENGINEERING, INC. AND THE CITY OF NAPLES RELATING TO THE ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE DESIGN OF THE COMPUTERIZED CLOSED LOOP SIGNAL SYSTEM.  Title read by City Attorney Rynders.	m ead do be enedarques fons been en oms been en case y en vos yuns fons end o		300 800 800 920 920	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
City Engineer Gronvold advised that a contract has been negotiated with PRC Engineering for an amount not to exceed \$50,000. The County has issued a purchase order for \$20,000, their share of this contract.	eff 2K base argong TAGe argong TAGe			1 V		
Mayor Putzell asked how much the net cost would be and City Engineer Gronvold advised that as long as the City did not add more intersections to the plan, that it would cost approximately \$33,000 for the engineering study. Mr. Richardson advised that the Department of Transportation has authorized \$167,000 for the whole two-year program and Mr. Gronvold said that the City has committed to spend \$100,000 over a two-year period.	brieggin betengin betengin betengin betengin	11 10 10 11 11 10 11				
Mr. Richardson advised that this program was to help the traffic problems that encompass Route 41 from Pine Ridge Road all the way through the Gordon River bridges and Goodlette-Frank Road. This should decrease traffic problems by 15%, he added.	20 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1	3c 15c 15c	0.9 10.7 10.7 10.5 10.5		25	
Mr. Bledsoe noted that the River Point Drive area should be a part of the plan and was advised by City Engineer Gronvold that they had already anticipated making that a part of the plan.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	53-	X	1	
Mayor Putzell asked if the contract was approved by the City Attorney and was advised by the City Attorney that this was indeed the case.	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson	X	x	X X X	8	
MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented.	Putzell (7-0)	OR		X		
***	aniey Abtecaes	1		100		
A RESOLUTION NO. 86-5131  A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL WATER STORAGE FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.	s thrownous star of the contract of serious and contra		60 C	E STATE		
Title read by City Attorney Rynders.	ers li bes		100	100		-
Utilities Director Chaffee advised that this item and the next item were in the Capital Improvement Program for this fiscal year.	pore to the second to the seco					
Mayor Putzell suggested that Councilman Crawford be appointed to the Committee.	d bedseppu	1	63	fur to	30	
Mr. Richardson suggested that the City staff contact the County in an effort to reduce design costs. The County has already approved a project like this, he continued. Mayor Putzell asked if it would, therefore, be possible to use the County's design.	TOTION BE SEEN OF THE COMPANY OF THE		01 48 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68	25)	JIC.	
-9-		1	1		-	1

City Council Minutes  Date October 15, 1986  M S O E T C I O Y I O N E N I	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		T		vo	TE	Г
Mr. Chaffee advised that although the designs may be similar, the engineering functions are quite different and further that the staff did not have the time to give the project the attention it deserves.  Mayor Putzell suggested further that the Committee contact the County in an effort to economize on the project engineering and report back to Council.  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  *** RESOLUTION NO. 86-5132  A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW WATER WELLS AND AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR; AND PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  Title read by City Attorney Rynders.  (See discussion for Item 13).  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and selection committee.  ***  *** RESOLUTION NO.  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Title read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Title read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to council within the next 30 days.			м	s			A
similar, the engineering functions are quite inferent and further that the staff did not have the time to give the project the attention it leserves.  Mayor Putzell suggested further that the Committee contact the County in an effort to economize on the project engineering and report back to Council.  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	City Council Minutes Date October 15, 1986		T I O	C O N	Е		1 1 1 1 1 1 1
MCDOnald Remerting and report back to Council.  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	similar, the engineering functions are quite different and further that the staff did not have the time to give the project the attention it						
ADDITION: To ADDOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ****  ****  ****  A RESOLUTION NO. 86-5132  A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SELECTION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW WATER WELLS AND AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR; AND PROVIDING A SEPECTIVE DATE.  Fittle read by City Attorney Rynders.  (See discussion for Item 13).  ****  ****  ****  ****  ****  ****  ****	contact the County in an effort to economize on the	McDonald Barnett	x	х	Х		
*** *** *** ***  A RESOLUTION NO. 86-5132 ITEM 14  A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW WATER WELLS AND AUXILLARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  (See discussion for Item 13).  (MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  *** ***  ***  *** RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension doard had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the	Crawford Graver Richardson			X X X		
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW WATER WELLS AND AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  (See discussion for Item 13).  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  A RESOLUTION NO.  ITEM 15  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	** *** ***				X		
COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW MATER WELLS AND AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL YEAR, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  [See discussion for Item 13).  (See discussion for Item 13).  (MOTION: TO ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ARESOLUTION NO.  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	RESOLUTION NO. 86-5132						
See discussion for Item 13).   MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.   ***	COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RAW WATER WELLS AND AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE 1986/87 FISCAL	McDonald					
Graver Richardson No.  MOTION: To ADOPT the resolution as presented and appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  A RESOLUTION NO.  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	itle read by City Attorney Rynders.			X			
appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the selection committee.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	See discussion for Item 13).				ı ı		
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Pitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension BOARD AND AUTHORISED AND COLORER TO COUNCIL and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***	appoint Alden R. Crawford, Jr., to the	Putzell	х		Х		
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION  ITEM 16  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	** *** ***						
REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Fitle read by City Attorney Rynders.  City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	RESOLUTION NO. ITEM 15						
City Attorney Rynders advised that Mr. Jack Stanley, the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Fitle read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***  ***	REIMBURSEMENT OF A 12" WATER LINE INSTALLED ON GOODLETTE ROAD IN 1980; AND						
the attorney representing the petitioner, requested a continuance.  ***  ***  ***  ***  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  DISCUSSION/ACTION  WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Title read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***  ***	itle read by City Attorney Rynders.						
DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Title read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	the attorney representing the petitioner, requested						
DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Title read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	** *** ***						
DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.  Title read by City Manager Jones.  City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM 16						
City Manager Jones advised that the General Pension Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.  ***  ***  ***	DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO PENSION PLAN BENEFITS. REQUESTED BY CITY						
Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council within the next 30 days.	itle read by City Manager Jones.						
	Board had just met yesterday, October 14, 1986, and that information would be forthcoming later to Council and further that information on the Police and Fire Pension Plans would be presented to Council						
-10-	*** *** ***						
	-10-						

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	1015018 5			vo	ΓE		
City Council Minutes Date October 15, 1986	enmalk	M O	SE			A B	
		I	0	Y	.,	SE	
	COUNCIL MEMBERS	N	N D	E S	0	N T	
CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS	tie vest be						i
None.	2502 3000 2503 3003	0.5	Lo		110		
*** *** ***	10 and 10						
ADJOURN: 10:22 a.m.	un Betang	CIBI TUBE					
& Mickel A	Man por San	1.00	Tin.L			100	2.31
Edvir J. Putzell Jr. Mayor	Alcest sad						
fanetCain V	NAC THREE SE			198			
Janet Cason City Clerk	1118-32	0.00	2003			OT G	
Jode M. O'Driscoll	Mariogram W	7.55	60				
Deputy Clerk	US THE OWNER OF						
These minutes of the Naples City Council were approved NNV 05 1986 .	GE THROUGH			18			
approved NOV 0 5 1986	gerfrorra gr	-	N/S	bs		a f	
	El medi tol	grie.	Le.	ġ.		9	(8)
	Company of T				= 1	90	
	edilmos no		9.8				
							10.7
	file te-me	100					
	A RO EN						
	PVIJOSTKI S	1					
	ty Attorney						22
	Toldness	100					10
	1986	-					
	s sorges	10	88		10		
	36.1136.16.16						
	ту Марафор		-	155		122	
	The second second second second		20		aři		0
-11- solitor and no selections	bilities in						18
	How small :				12	la la	
	-						

## ATTACHMENT #1

## SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

Reverend Randall Cook Charles Andrews Tish Gray Joseph Kalman Steve Ball

## NEWS MEDIA

Tom McCutcheon, TV-9 Chuck Curry, Naples Daily News Bill Upham, Naples Times Gary Arnold, WEVU TV-26 Hilary Hutchison, TV-9

Other interested citizens and visitors.

## October 15, 1986

Mr. Mayor and Members of the Council:

My name is Joseph Kalman, and my prepared statement will take a little more than the five (5) minutes allowed so I'm asking your permission to be allowed to complete it.

I am here representing my son, Arnold, and we are requesting a variance at 5160 Crayton Place South in Park Shore which would allow us to erect a six (6)-foot fence on our side yard property line beyond our setback. This fence would provide us with a privacy screen. Our dilemma is that we are faced with a two-edged sword; either an unsightly, empty black-topped and gravel parking lot or one that is over-flowing with cars right next to our property.

We were here last on September 17 and the Council suggested at that time that we meet with the church in an effort to resolve the problem. I met with Mr. Robinson of the church and Mr. Sherburne of your staff on September 29 and the church told us they would do only what is required of them and they think that is a three (3) foot hedge every thiry (30) or fifty (50) feet.

In reviewing our request we wish to point out that we purchased our property in 79 and at that time the lots directly behind us were zoned single family residential. In 80 or 81, the church, which owned those lots behind us, asked for and was granted a variance to change from single family to a parking lot. They were granted their variance request, but at the time were not required to provide a screen to separate their now commercial land use from our adjoining residential land.

With the view that this administration takes toward parking lots and green space, as you have recently exhibited in the outboard marine variance, I'm sure you would have required much more extensive landscaping be implemented than was done in this case.

As I stated on September 17, our first choice for a screen would be a landscape hedge on the church property for the last forty (40) feet of our lot. Our lot is unique in that it is a corner lot and according to zoning is said to have two (2) front yards and two (2) side yards, but no back yard. It is also on a cul de sac and, therefore, we are required to start our forty (40) setback from the short point of the cul de sac, thereby, having to set our house back an additional four (4) feet. This is one reason we feel we don't have the extra rear yard space on our land to plant the landscaping to provide our privacy screen. A wood fence would take only about six (6) inches at most.

Since we are now back to square one, we would respectfully ask this Council to consider our request for a variance and in doing so, keep the following in mind. We meet all criteria requirements under the zoning variance ordinance in the following manner:

1. Since we purchased in 79 and the variance for the parking lot was granted about one (1) year later, these circumstances were not created by us.

Mr. Mayor and Members of the Council October 15, 1986 Page Two

- 2. The special conditions and circumstances that exist here are that there is no other lot in the area where a residential lot is bounded by a parking lot and the parking lot owner has not provided a screen on his property (see pictures of Moorings Golf Club, Publix and St. John's Church).
- 3. A literal interpretation of the ordinance deprives us of our right to privacy and the same desireable view of our next door neighbor's yard and landscaping as others have.
- 4. The variance will not permit establishment or enlargement of any use or structure in the district in which the variance is requested.
- 5. The variance would be consistent and in harmony with the intent and purpose of the zoning ordinance, which is intended to provide all residents of Naples the same and rightful use of their property and to enjoy the privacy of their own home in harmony with his neighbors.

It is not only our opinion that we meet the criteria, it is also that of the staff which in its report of August 21, 1986 found that there was "sparse landscaping on the church lot and that such landscaping is inadequate for the purpose of screening the parking lot from the residential zoned lot."

They further went on to say and I quote again, "Proposed fence would serve as an appropriate screen and that is consistent with the ordinance." Their only objection was the last twenty (20) feet of the fence because they felt it might cause a traffic visibility problem. However, as these plats will indicate, such a fence would not cause any visibility problem and therefore the staffs' recommendation should be given some weight based on its findings.

We certainly don't think that a good looking, well built wood fence would take away from the aesthetics of a parking lot and if anything, it would enchance them.

I would point out that there were no objections to our request and we do have a four-page petition in support of it which has been signed by residents of Park Shore. Many of these signers, as members of Park Shore Association (see the letter you received at the last meeting from Mr. Williams of the Park Shore Association), obviously does not speak for all of its membership.

I would also like to point out with regard to this petition that almost all of the signers asked why did we buy property next to a parking lot. When we told them that we owned the land prior to a variance permitting the parking the lot, they all said that under those circumstances, we were entitled to a fence.

In as much as the church is unwilling to do anything about the problem that they have created and I think this Council cannot now impose any conditions on a variance that has already been granted, unless there are discrepancies from their original plan which may well be the case here. I think the only relief which you can give is to allow our request. We are merely asking for what any Council member here or any other property owner would do given our circumstances, and we sincerely believe we have met all the

. OFT SDEE

Mr. Mayor and Members of the Council October 15, 1986 Page Three

criteria and have given this Council enough grounds for granting us a variance and respectfully ask that you do so.

Thank-You.

Joseph Kalman